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Letter No. }"7(7/)——?C Date: / (J/- Cﬂ%

To,
The Nodal Officer,
Forest Department, U.P
Rana Pratap Marg, Lucknow

Sub:  Improvement and Development of section of NH-330D from 2-lane to 2-lane with paved
shoulder (chainage 0+000 to 38+000) From Sitapur to Pratap Nagar in the state of Uttar
Pradesh- Reg. Submission of Forest Proposal under Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 for
the diversion of 36.987Ha of forest land for non- forest purpose under Forest Division
Sitapur(28.707 Ha.) and Forest Division Hardoi (8.28 Ha.).

Sir,

It is to inform you that Public Work Department NH-Division, under Ministry of Road
Transport & Highways, Govt. of Uttar Pradesh has proposed the Improvement and Development of
section of NH-330D from 2-lane to 2-lane with paved shoulder (chainage 0-+000 to 38+000) From
Sitapur to Pratap Nagar in the state of Uttar Pradesh.

2. In pursuance to above, PWD NH-Division, Kanpur is taking up above mentioned project the
Sitapur to Pratap Nagar the starting Ch. 0+000 is Sitapur& terminates at Ch. 38+000 near Pratap
Nagar in Hardoi in the State of Uttar Pradesh having a total length of 38.800 Km.

3. Sufficient care has been taken during the design stage to avoid acquisition of forest areas located
along the project road.Forest area identified along the proposed alignment, however at all
locations (crossings point of roads/railway line/canal/drain/river bund etc.), the proposed project
falls in notified protected forest areas declared for management purposes and diversion of
protected forest land is unavoidable.

4. The forest land as identified is included in this proposal for your kind consideration and
recommendations for grant for the diversion of forest land for non- forest purpose. It is also stated
that PWD is willing to pay compensation for Compensatory Afforestation (CA) and Net Present
Value (NPV) etc. as per the Government regulations.

5. This is a time bound project and has a potential to contribute in the economic wellbeingjof local
people of the adjoining area. Therefore, it is requested to consider the proposal and rectimmend
granting the permission for the diversion of forest land. /

Thanking you. / %

\ (S.P. tha)
L xecutive Engineer
N.H. Division, PWD, Kanpur
Letter No. Date: @/‘
Copy to: For information and necessary action:-
1. Superintending Engineer, N.H. Circle, PWD, Kanpuir.
2. M/s S.A. Infrastreutures Consultants Pvt. Ltd. 1101A, 11th Floor, Tower A-II, Corporate Park,
Plot No. 7A/1, Sector 142, Noida-201301.
3. Assistant Engineer-1II N.H. Division, PWD, Kanpur.
Executive Engineer
NH Division, PWD, Kanpur
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